
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT and Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 

(Miscellaneous Agreement No. 5684) 

This Contract Amendment (“Second Amendment”) is entered into by and between Marin 

Municipal Water District (“District”) and Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. (“Consultant”). 

For good and valuable consideration the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section 1.  Recitals: 

A. District and Consultant entered into an Agreement for Professional Services dated April

19, 2019 (“Agreement”), which expired in Fiscal Year 2022 and a First Amendment

dated February 16, 2023, which expires in Fiscal Year 2024.

B. The parties desire to enter into a second amendment to the Agreement to extend the

annual insurance brokerage services for two (2) subsequent fiscal years.

Section 2.  Terms: 

A. Amendment to Agreement:  This Second Amendment modifies the Agreement.  Except

for the modifications contained herein, all the terms of the Agreement shall apply.

B. Terms:

1. Part A, Section 1(b) entitled “Description of Services and Payment” is hereby

amended to read as follows:

The fees and fee payment for such work shall be stipulated under the fee schedule 

included in Attachments B of this agreement and shall not exceed $70,000 annually in 

total through fiscal years 2024-25 and 2025-26. 

Dated:  ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

By 

Dated:  MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

By 

Bennett Horenstein, General Manager 
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May 31, 2024 

Shelley Reilly 
Finance Manager 
Marin Municipal Water District 
220 Nellen Avenue 
Corte Madera, CA 94925 

Re:  Brokerage/Consulting Services Contract Extension 

Dear Shelley: 

Alliant has had the pleasure of working with the Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD) for the 
past five years and we appreciate the opportunity to provide a proposal to continue our services.  We 
value our partnership with MMWD and are pleased to provide you with the following proposal to 
continue offering brokerage and consulting services. 

We are suggesting a continued fee for service approach.  This annual fee would include the Scope of 
Work covered in the 2019-2022 Agreement for Professional Services. 

Contemplating these services, our proposed annual fee is as follows: 

FY 25 FY 26 
Annual Fee $70,000 $70,000 

We hope this proposal for a continuation of services is acceptable as we most definitely desire to 
continue our partnership with MMWD.  Thank you again for this opportunity and we look forward 
to hearing from you soon.   

Sincerely, 

Seth Cole 
Senior Vice President 
scole@alliant.com  

Exhibit B

mailto:scole@alliant.com
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